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“our welcome moiling of the 26%h errived today. I'm particuld rly
gled to get™the dats on the Freedom of Information Act sné will read it tonight,
preperatory to writing letters, of which I'll send coples.,

Ae soon #e I saw that enoimous job of Yim's on the phone numbers
I checked out these on Osweld when shot. I wes setisfied ot leest two had to
be Abt, ard they were, Nor am I surprised at his heving the police number,
for thet could be to give to others, to resch him. But thet he had the Dally
Worker numb:r and there is no reference %o this in the Report, which was so
anxious tc pin & phony "red” label on him is surprising.

from CD 87, which is my recollection of the esource, when I went through it in
the Spring of 66, If I don't have the original, I must esk for 1it. (I've asked
my Senator, who 1s & timid friend) to ask ths Arcblws way then canuot respond
to proper inquiries until after two months passes.) I want to be satisfied
thet it exists. Then, that it 1s in his bandwriting,

One of the thinge khat hes interested me sinca you eeni tho McDermid
rerort is ths absence of mny slip of pepor with his mumbsr and name, Fritz,
1 believe, testified he zave this ér had 1t glven to Cawald, But behind Fritz
there is never e wmitten reccrd (authority, Henry Vadel). It is unlikely LHO
would have thromn such a neme end numbsy away, 17 he got it, The reford of the
police does not inspire confidenco in the Fritz version. 1t 1s mors likely, I
think, thet they wanted 0 %o ba without counsel so they might get hinm to talk,
The firet thing a good lawyer would have done, you can be surs, is to latech the
Oswald lip, on anything. And the DPD kmew it.

S0, il onyons has any ideas why 0 had the Worker mumter on him
when Idlled, I''d like to hear them.

Congratulstuons on pessing the exams. Just let »me know when to say
"doctor",

Faseinating also how the Commission lawysras asked questions only
g0 they would not be answered. There is half an snswer in CD978(CE1961): Thomlsy,
as usual, was wrong on the withdrswel of 0's elearsuce (which plsces him at E1
Toro almest to tue time Oswaeld left, may I odd) or werse then wrong. The one
thing he owuld not heve been is right. From my own experience, vhan & discharge
is pending, that is practise, no essignment. On the security clesrnace, that is
Dot answered, mot in eny way, It is evoided. 4nd it should have been in the
covering latter, for a direct answer required little time or space. & direct
answer is possible. But 1t is all evesions, if you resd CE1961 carefully, Do
not get i1t for me, but if you have gotten s copy, I plen to use it end would
eppreciate 1t. Otherwise, when I get to that, I'11 get & copy for fecsimile use.
This sleo reaoves all Commission (lswyer) innocence on the subject, They knew
Thornley we: wrong (yet Licbeler quoted him) end they kmew they had no answer,
ond at leest Donoven end Thornley indiceted s minimum secret clearsnce. Vory
Helpful. If any of you come accross any more of this, please let me ‘now.

Hoover's latter of 11/8/63 to State, I presums, is part of the
deBrueys report. Is it not intercsting that the stemped date by the Passport

0ffice 1s 11/22% The firth dey after receipt, that 1t took 10 days to go that
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far inside Stete, that in the absence of any evidence it existed there is
carded a "New Orlesns Division" of FPCC? That the FBI was mlso readying
something else, liating this under Registretion Act-Cuba, us its "cheracter".
1'11 bheve to read this cerefully, but the synopeis disguises the earlier

I'BI investigstion.

Ipis copy epperently was supplied by the State “epertment. You
may have told me but I do mot recall, did a copy come [row the FEI?

Gotta stop for u while.

Ylgny tuanks. Congratulstions. Eave e nice holidays,

Best,
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he Rarday Coopa rodorda gupplied uvs rovoni fhat
oy 057, Lao Harvey Cowalsdt wus granted "elourancad
Shuiddr 01aS8ilind mottoy un 1o mnd 1m1udin.§ Carl i

o7 Howewar, we have vodelved sworn testimmny Irim
e Donovan, vhoe ¥a8 Assisiant Oparations Offiogcr and
ning Qificer gt Rardng Alr Control Squadren Ho. & 4
anba Azma, to tho offeet that Osuald's Job woguires s B
Gl clonrunied, : ! ‘

¢ Horgovar, two of Oowvald's £ollow enlisted men ot
_ - EACS-Z have tostified that Qowald loot hls eloarenco ong

Cwas therefore pelegated £ nonw-sermlitive Jobs.

I% would be holpful to tho ywark of the Coassicalsn
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AT you would detoruine yhether Oswald evsr Yosoived oleane

cnze €0 haadle higher than Confidontlal material, wnd
whethes any olgavance glven 4o hilm was tulien swsy. I you
ave eny guestlona conserming thin roquest, please gantasd
e JUM Hart Ely oF our stall by telcphona,

Your epoperstion in thia mattor La greatly apprcole

utnd. ‘
| Sincerely,
cc: L, Rankin e il o
, Beo Willens 0 oo h oo
Ir. Ely i P ¥ Yoo Raniin g
g [ LB S L Goneal Gawmedk 0
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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
WASHINGTON 25, D.C,

May 25, 1964

Honorable J. Lee Rankin
General Counsel, President's Commission
on the Aesagsination of President Kennedy

© 200 Maryland Avenue, N, E,

Washingten, D, C, 20002
Dear Mr, Rankin;

In response to your letter of May 4, 1964, to the Doputyl
General Counsel and to your letter of May 19, 1964, to
Lt. Col, Allinon Folsom, Headquarters, United St/a.tea Marine 7
Corps, attached is a report of the Director of Personnel, #51“7 f
Headquarters, United States Marine Corps, containing the
information requested by those letters.

Sincerely yours,

il
Frank A. Bartimo.
Asspistant General Counsel

(Manpower)
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